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15 U.S. Code § 2069

Civil penalties

(a) Amount of penalty

(1) Any person who knowingly violates section 2068 of this title shall be subject to a civil penalty not to exceed
$100,000 for each such violation. Subject to paragraph (2), a violation of section 2068(a)(1), (2), (4), (5), (6),
(7), (8), (9), (10), or (11) of this title shall constitute a separate offense with respect to each consumer product
involved, except that the maximum civil penalty shall not exceed $15,000,000 for any related series of
violations. A violation of section 2068(a)(3) of this titleshall constitute a separate violation with respect to each
failure or refusal to allow or perform an act required thereby; and, if such violation is a continuing one, each
day of such violation shall constitute a separate offense, except that the maximum civil penalty shall not exceed
$15,000,000 for any related series of violations.

(2) The second sentence of paragraph (1) of this subsection shall not apply to violations of paragraph (1) or (2)
of section 2068(a) of this title—
(A) if the person who violated such paragraphs is not the manufacturer or private labeler or a distributor of
the products involved, and

(B) if such person did not have either (i) actual knowledge that his distribution or sale of the product violated
such paragraphs or (ii) notice from the Commission that such distribution or sale would be a violation of such
paragraphs.
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